
Dedication plaque on bench at Saratoga Battlefield

This is the back of a bench which accompanies a memorial to the unknown soldiers who died at Saratoga Battlefield. It bears the 
names of the organizations that paid for it: the New York State Officer's Club and the Daughters of the American Revolution. The 
Battles of Saratoga occurred on September 19 and October 7, 1777, and are considered the turning point of the American 
Revolution. This image was created to record the historic site activities of the New York State Conservation Department.

Identifier
NYSA_14297-87_3786

Alternate Identifier
DMS ID Number: 148596

Date
1934

Repository
New York State Archives

Source
New York State Archives, New York (State). Conservation Dept. Photographic prints and negatives, [ca. 1904-1949], 14297-
87_3786.

Rights
This image is provided for education and research purposes. Rights may be reserved. Responsibility for securing permissions to 
distribute, publish, reproduce or other use rest with the user. For additional information see our Copyright and Use Statement

More From This Series
Photographic prints and negatives

Geographic Locations
Saratoga County (is associated with)

/index.php/About/Copyright

